


Julie Tisdale

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

ss: ga '3 SJ6 € t,"eL psstore.com
Ti;esaay.,  Octo6er  31,  201712:34  PM
I.saD@matsutitle,com;  Jillie  Tisdale

3`ecet3ts  for  Rotary  5010 Cares for  Kids

RCFK  Receipts.pdf,.  RCFK luggage tags.pdf;  RCFK West Coast  Paper.pdf

Lisa  and Julie:

Attached are several receipts from  me for baggies, luggage tags, deodorant -both from Walmart and West
Coast Paper.

1000 Luggage tags  -Initial  Impressions             $3cO.00

Deodorant -West coast paper                               $272.00
Baggies -Carrs                                                                    $   30.80

Deodorant -WalMart                                                   $316.80

;919.60

Please issue a check to The UPS Store #3548 to the address below.    Thank you so much! ! !

Stacie Stigar

Owner
The UPS Store 3548
1150 S Colony Way, Ste 3
Palmer, AK  99645

907.746.6245
Fax 907.745.8787

rpaJ.,I   ,,/ah

chQjc;K  4-ai  .3y
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Products Shipped

„f,(,o

Shlpmen' # Date Shlp Vla W®lgllt Tracklnq #
e5637 9ti2reoi7 UPS Ground 0

SKu Product Quan'lty Price T" Tct®'

VLT40CLE Luogng® Tags 1000 a.30 NO SOO.00

Your aecaunit ls set ub row aiitomatlc l]Ill]na to . eredlt card, per your slgned Monthly B«llng to Credit Card
Agreement.  Therefore you do not need to send payment for this order--thls lnvolce and any remalnlng open balance
wNl be charged to your credit card during the next blll!ng cycle (between the 5th & loth Of each month).  If you
would life to be removed from Monthly Bllllng, please call 800-397-1474 ext. 4 for the Accounting Department.

AIl sales are final.   No merchandise may be returned without prlor wltten authorization,   No retLims on speclal order
menchandlse,  No retLims a«owed on stock merchandLse after 30 days from date Of purchase,   Returns are subject to
a 25% restocklng fee.

i -.1..9c:  10,J16/20.1711:41  am E88en` Compa8. Page 1  Of 1



I.imp.r:a-±-ch.6n.com
nitial.,

ciijtom  lmi]rlnt:ng =o!dtl3ns sii`so  1983

ir`i:ia!  inpression,  Inc.
~5,` 2  :  a.'em3r:  },!esg Bl\'d.

Sap  I  e53   C492111

=1,   €=.:;  397-1j74 / FJx: (858) 277-8408

Payment Receipt

I:"ayment Application

Payment Amount: $3ooJ:o     I

Total payment Amount Appned:                              $300.CO     i

Befarico Pl.cod On Account:

=:_   1C;16i'`201711:38am EBS®n( Compass Page 1  0' 1
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SEf}VICE CHARGE RENDERED ON PAST DUE ACCOUNTS . OISCOuNT 0N i.ilERct`ANO`SE  ONLY
AN  EQUAL  OPPORTUNITY  EMPLOYER                                                                     {\   ,  ,`

WE  THANK  YOU FOF{  YOUR  ORDER


